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Yep. I'll be on the train by then so can look on phone.

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 6:16 PM +0100, "Amy Prime" < GRO > wrote:

Do you want to read the email and revised letter before it goes to Rod/HSF — should be ready to go in 15 mins

Amy Prime
Associate

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: Andrew Parsons GRO

Sent: 01 October 2019 18:14

To: Amy Prime <

GRO

-

Subject: Re: KEL progress

Good work primo. Get an email out to rod / hsf asap.

Is tony around?

A

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 4:41 PM +0100, "Amy Prime"i GRO §wrote:

Sorry, important typo in red

Amy Prime
Associate

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

~ GRO
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Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: Amy Prime

Sent: 01 October 2019 16:41

To: Andrew Parsons 4 GRO 1
Subject: KEL progress

Spoken with Matthew Lenton — note of call in your inbox

Spoken with Simon H (he was dramatic) — note of call to follow

Drafting note to Rod/HSF on options and recommendations taking into account Simon's advice
Need to redraft letter, but Simon was not keen on holding language

| have given a HSF a heads up on the issue - explained was discussing with Counsel and email to follow



